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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:27 AM

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Wendy Tan; SUR
Subject: Market Value for SKD5167T - Date of Accident: 29.08.2018
Attachments: COE PARF - SKD5167T.PDF

Hi all,

Can assist to check market value for SKD5167T?
Date of Accident: 29.08.2018

Thank you. I\ \ v

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com

>

< L

MSIG W ASIA-PACIFIC

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220 9644 | Fax

+65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

Amember of BUKTANRY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



/3012018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 6858C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKD5167T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 30Aug 2018

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: PASSAT 1.4 TSI DSG 3623A7
Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: CAXC46996

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ3CZDEQ67575
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $27,857.00

Original Registration Date: 11Dec 2012

First Registration Date: 11Dec 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $27,857.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Dec 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $19,499.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Dec 2022

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $63,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $26,944.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,443.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Aug 2018

OK

lItlps:nwl.llu.guv.sgmwwuuuuunrel|qu|leneua|.t:oyr'uuuucmwuuuluglllpuuruwu FIWVIN_IV=rUau4uud i |



8/31/2018 Used VOLKSWAGEN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

€ - S

| Das WeltAuto.

| Used cars you con trust. Guaranteed.

Volkswagen Passat CC 1.8T $49,800 $10,010 /yr 12-Jan-2012 1,798 cc 83,000 km Luxury Available

Tip Top Condition Well Maintained By Owner! Sporty Black With Tanned Brown Interior! Near To Flawless Outlook, Comfortable Ride, The Passat
Spots A Perfect Mix Of Performance And Sleek Sporty Look! Co...

Posted: 19-Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.BA TSI - N.A 26-Jan-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

Superb Low Selling At Paper Plus Body $48800. Rebate Now At $42500 Plus Body. High Loan And $0 Driveaway Can Be Arranged. Superbly Well
Maintained By A Lady Teacher Owner. The Car Always Park Under Sh...

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 18-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagan Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Sell to direct buyers at the price you want!
Make the choice to sell only if the price meets your expectations, Contact our agents to find out how to list on consignment.

Find out more!

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI - N.A 07-Feb-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

1 And Only 1 Candy Red Passat Paintwork Worth $4000. Cheapest In The Market With The Best Condition. High Dereg Value, High Loan And $0
Driveaway Can Be Arranged. Superbly Well Maintained By Ex Owner....

Posted: 17-Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Vaolkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI - N.A 03-Feb-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD
Up To 90% Loan Or 20% Down Payment $11k, Monthly $1046 x 42 Months, Agent's VGS Maintained, Genuine Low Mileage With Most Wear And Tear

In-Carz Credit Pte Ltd

Pusted: 07-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $54,800 $10,020 fyr 28-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 50,000 km Luxury Available

Just Arrived! 100% Loan Available! Full Agent Service, Cheapest In The Market, Well Taken Care By Expat Owner. Mint Condition, Free 6 Months
Warranty Provided, High Trade In Available, Flexible Loan P...

Pasted: 03-Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $53,800 $9,780 fyr 27-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 125,000 km Luxury Available

One Owner Only, (Nice No7111)Accident Free, Spacious Sedan, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, 100% In-House
Loan Packages Available. Call Direct Sales Person To View.

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat CC 1.8T - N.A 12-Jan-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

(High In House Loan Package Available!) Sporty Passat CC With Black Interior! Meticulously Maintained By Previous Owner! Fully Agent Serviced! Free
Premium Warranty And Servicing! Wear And Tear Done! ...

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Jul-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI - N.A 20-Jan-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD
Low Mileage, Comes With Alcantara Leather Seats. Schedule A Test Drive Today! Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only,
Carro

Posted: 27-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Velkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat CC 1.8T - N.A 06-Mar-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

Perfectly Well Taken Care Unit, Super Sleek & Unique Design By Volkswagen. A Kind Of Its Own, Interior/Exterior Well Taken Are With Flawless
Condition. All Wear And Tear Done Up With No Expenses Spare...

Paosted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI - N.A 14-Feb-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

A Car Not To Miss! One Owner Only! $5K Down Payment.Not To Be Miss This Rare Beauty! Brilliant Driving Dynamic With Fantastic Fuel Efficiency!
Well Maintained By The Previous Owner! Low Mileage Dane! ..,

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Compare

[1}

- NA 10-Feb-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD
http:!lwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?BRSR=0&MOD=VOLKSWAGEN&MMO=Passat&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012

Replaced With Receipts To Prove New Fuel Pump, Clutch, Mechatron,.. PN 10 )
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